INTER	
	MEMC
OFFICE	

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

To:

John Pick

From:

Loré L. Chambers, MBA

Subject:

Appointment to the Marina Committee

Date:

April 18, 2005

The following person has expressed an interest in being appointed by the Mayor to the Marina Commitee:

Lisa Seldomridge

Attached is a letter of interest and Curriculum Vitae for the candidate.

Please forward this information on to the City Council so it may be placed on their agenda for the meeting on April 25, 2005. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Attachments

CC: Mayor Tilghman John Jacobs

629 Ridge Road Salisbury, Maryland, 21801 April 11, 2005

Mr. John Pick Executive Manager City of Salisbury N. Division Street Salisbury, MD 21801

Dear John,

I am writing to indicate my interest in serving on the Marina Committee for the City of Salisbury. I have lived in Salisbury for the past 16 years in a riverside property. As an avid boater, environmentalist, and former seasonal tenant at the Port of Salisbury, I have a keen interest in the health of the Wicomico River and the prosperity of the marina. I would welcome the opportunity to provide input to the City Council and Mayor's Office through this committee.

Attached is my curriculum vita. Since I am an academic, it is probably much longer than necessary for your purposes. In addition to the community service noted, I have been a volunteer for several community organizations including the Chesapeake Bay Girl Scout Council, Mid-Delmarva YMCA, Chesapeake Bay Foundation, and various elementary and high schools. I have also served on two committees for the City of Salisbury-the community block development grant evaluation committee (2005) and the fire chief search committee.

If you need further information as you deliberate about appointments to the Marina Committee, please contact me at 443-235-1803 or laseldomridge@salisbury.edu.

Sincerely,

This a beldming the Lisa A. Seldomridge

ELIZABETH (LISA) SELDOMRIDGE

LASELDOMRIDGE@SALISBURY.EDU

Office: (410) 543-6413

EDUCATION:

Certificate Leadership and Health Care Policy Fellow

George Mason University

Ph.D University of Maryland

College Park, MD

M.S.N.

University of Pennsylvania Graduate School of Nursing

Major: Adult Health Minor: Clinical Specialist

Philadelphia, PA

B.S.N.

Cum laude

University of Delaware College of Nursing

Newark, DE

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

2002-present Associate Professor of Nursing

Salisbury University, Salisbury, MD

1996-2002 Chair and Associate Professor, Department of Nursing

Salisbury University, Salisbury, MD

1990-1997 Assistant Professor of Nursing, 1986-1990 instructor

Salisbury State University

1985-86 Nurse Clinician

Eastern Shore Home Health Agency, Berlin, MD

1979-85 Assistant Professor of Nursing

Wor-Wic Tech Community College, Salisbury, MD

1978-79 Clinical Specialist Chronic Illness

Crozer-Chester Medical Center, Chester, PA

RESEARCH AND SCHOLARLY ACTIVITIES:

Publications: (juried)

Seldomridge, LA & DiBartolo, MC. (2005). A profile of accelerated second degree nursing students. *Nurse Educator*, 30(2), 2-6.

Seldomridge, LA. (2004) Attracting students to the professorate. Nurse Educator, 29(6), 256-9.

Seldomridge, LA & DiBartolo, MC. (2004). Can success and failure be predicted on the computerized NCLEX-RN for baccalaureate nursing students? *Journal of Professional Nursing*. 20(6), 361-368.

Seldomridge, LA & Walsh, CM. (in press) Evaluating student performance in undergraduate preceptorships. *Journal of Nursing Education*.

- Seldomridge, LA. (in press). Caring for Clients with Disorders of the Skin. In *Delmar's Comprehensive NCLEX-RN Review*. Gauwitz, D. (ed). (invited)
- Seldomridge, LA. (in press). Medications for Skin Disorders. In *Delmar's Comprehensive NCLEX-RN Review*. Gauwitz, D. (ed). (invited)
- DiBartolo, MC & Seldomridge, LA. (in press). A review of intervention studies to promote NCLEX-RN success of baccalaureate students. *Nurse Educator*. (expected publication April 2005)
- Walsh, CM, & Seldomridge, LA. (in press) Clinical grades: Upward bound. Journal of Nursing Education. (expected publication April 2005)
- Badros, KK, Seldomridge, LA, & Walsh, CM. (in press) Issues in measuring critical thinking of master's nursing students. *Nurse Educator*. (expected publication June 2005)
- Walsh, CM & Seldomridge, LA. Critical thinking in classroom and clinical settings. Journal of Nursing Education. (in press).
- Seif-Sexton, J. and Seldomridge, L. (2002). The Characteristics and Clinical Practices of Nurses Who Perform Home Infusion Therapies. *Journal of Infusion Nursing*, 25 (3), 176-181.
- Seldomridge, L. (2000). "Anti-seizure Drugs", Chapter 12 in Quick Reference for Psychopharmacology. Delmar/Thomson Publishers. (invited)
- Seldomridge, L. (2000). "Anticholinergic and other drugs used in the treatment of extrapyramidal side effects", Chapter 13 in in *Quick Reference for Psychopharmacology*, Delmar/Thomson Publishers. (invited)
- Seldomridge, L. (1998). <u>Confidence in Clinical Nursing Judgment a Comparison of Novice and Expert Nurses.</u>
 Proceedings-Research for Clinical Practice, annual research conference University of Arizona, Tuscon, AZ.
- Seldomridge, L. (1997). Confidence in Clinical Nursing Judgment: How Do We Get It? Proceedings-Clinical Scholarship: A Direction for Nursing Research, Annual Symposium, Sigma Theta Tau-University of Louisville, Bellarmine College, and Spalding University, Louisville, KY.
- Seldomridge, L. (1997). Faculty and student confidence in clinical judgment. Nurse Educator, 22(5), 1-4.
- Seldomridge, L. (1997). Confidence in clinical nursing judgment: A comparison of novice and expert nurses. Proceedings-Caring in the 21st century, Annual research conference Epsilon Psi Chapter of SigmaThetaTau, Radford University, Radford, VA..
- Battistoni, S., Seldomridge, L., Volenik, F. & Walsh, C.(1995). <u>Psychological Theory Perspectives on the Socialization of Women Faculty in Institutions of Higher Education</u>. Proceedings of the 8th Annual Conference on Women In Higher Education. San Francisco, CA. (alphabetical listing of authors)
- Seldomridge, L. (1991) Presentation of Illness in the Elderly: A review. Journal of Gerontological Nursing.
- Seldomridge, L. (1991). The Role of the Gerontological Nurse": A review. Journal of Gerontological Nursing.

Book Chapter Reviews (invited)

- Osborn, Wraa, and Watson (2005). Disorders of the Immune System Chapter 59. In *Medical/Surgical Nursing:*Preparation for Practice Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall Publishers.
- Osborn, Wraa, and Watson (2005). Blood Administration-Chapter 25. In Medical/Surgical Nursing: Preparation for

4=15=U5; :U.36AW,

Practice Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall Publishers.

- Osborn, Wraa, and Watson (2004). Infusion Therapy-Chapter 24. In *Medical/Surgical Nursing: Preparation for Practice*. Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall Publishers.
- Nurse's Handbook of Alternative and Complementary Therapies, 2nd ed (2001) Biomagnetic Therapies-Chapter 6. J.B. Lippincott, Philadelphia, PA.

Non-juried Publications

Contributor to departmental publication T'RN'Ds

Respondent to PROFNET queries

Seldomridge, L.(1996). Experiential learning: The cornerstone of nursing education. Academically Speaking, 15(1), 14.

Unpublished Research

- Seldomridge, L. (1996). "The Influence of Confidence, Factual, and Experiential Knowledge on Speed and Accuracy of Clinical Judgment in Novice and Expert Nurses", (doctoral dissertation).
- Seldomridge, L. (1994). "The Decision Processes of Novice and Expert Nurses"-(Unpublished manuscript)
- Seldomridge, L., (1992). "The Role of Seat Selection on Socialization Processes of Undergraduate Students" (Unpublished manuscript)
- Seldomridge, L. & Walsh, C. (1991). "Behaviors of Novice Nursing Students' Performance of Venipuncture: A Test of the Flander's Interaction Analysis Tool"- (Unpublished manuscript)

National/International Presentations:

- July 2005-(accepted) Drexel University Nursing Education Institute, *Grade inflation in clinical nursing courses*. Atlantic City, NJ. (Walsh & Seldomridge)
- October 2004- National Congress on the State of the Science in Nursing Research. Addressing the challenges of grade inflation using grading rubrics. Washington, D.C. (Seldomridge & Walsh)
- July 2004- Drexel University Nursing Education Institute, Attracting students to the professorate: A faculty shadowing experience. Philadelphia, PA.
- December 2001- American Association of Colleges of Nursing Baccalaureate Education Conference. Developing future nursing faculty: a mentorship program. Chicago, IL.
- January 1998-University of Arizona, Annual Research Conference. Confidence in clinical nursing judgment: A comparison of novice and expert nurses. Tuscon, AZ.
- September 1997- Clinical Scholarship Symposium: A Direction for Nursing Research hosted by University of Louisville, Bellarmine College, and Spalding University. Confidence in clinical nursing judgment: How do we get it? Louisville, KY.
- June 1997- Allegheny University of the Health Sciences Nursing Education Conference. Confidence in clinical judgment: Senior nursing students and their faculty. Philadelphia, PA.
- April 1997-Keynote address. Radford University Annual Research Conference. Confidence in clinical judgment: A comparison of novice and expert nurses. Radford, VA.

- January 1995 International Conference on Women in Higher Education, Psychological theory perspectives on the socialization of women faculty in institutions of higher education. San Francisco, CA (Seldomridge, Walsh, Battistoni, and Volenik)
- February 1994 The Freshman Year Experience: An International Conference, University of South Carolina. Service learning and the new student experience. Columbia, SC.
- April 1993 Quality in Nursing 93/Nursing Staff Development, Medical College of Pennsylvania, Narrowing the gap: college credit for hands on learning. Washington, D.C.
- November 1990 American Association of Colleges of Nursing, National Recruiters Conference. Recruiting and retaining minority nursing students" Washington, DC.

Regional/Local Presentations

- 2001-present: Host of public access television program, "Focus on Health"-PAC 14/Access26. Discussion of timely health and health-related topics
- September 2002-(invited). Predictors of NCLEX success among traditional baccalaureate nursing students; six years of data and what we know. Salisbury University, Salisbury, MD.
- May 2002-(invited). Preparing for NCLEX: an exploration of the range of options for students. Salisbury University, Salisbury, MD.
- June 2000-(invited). CCNE and NLN: similarities and differences in approaches to accreditation. Salisbury University, Salisbury, MD.
- May 1999- Nurse Educators Conference, University of Maryland. A program for developing new nursing faculty. Baltimore, MD.
- May 1998—(invited). Facutty and student confidence in clinical judgment. Poster presentation at Graduate Research Day, Salisbury State University, Salisbury, MD.
- May 1997-(Invited) Women in Business Conference, Franklin P. Perdue School of Business. *Protecting your most valuable asset: Your health.* Salisbury MD.
- November 1996-(invited). Reality check-the NLN as an accrediting body. Faculty development workshop, Salisbury State University, Salisbury, MD.
- August 1995 (invited). Salisbury State University Faculty Development Workshop. Service learning in the curriculum. Salisbury, MD.

AWARDS

- 2000 Selected as a Leadership and Health Policy Fellow (1 of 20) by George Mason University
- 1999 Selected as NCLEX-RN Item Writer (1 of 12) for the National Council for State Boards of Nursing
- 1996 Recipient of the AAUW Outstanding Dissertation Award, University of Maryland, College Park
- 1996 Nominated for Distinguished Faculty Award, Salisbury State University
- 1993 Selected as NCLEX-RN Item Writer (1 of 12) by the National Council for State Boards of Nursing
- 1993 Nominated for Distinguished Faculty Award, Salisbury State University

Henson School of Science and Technology Undergraduate Research Symposium Planning Committee (1993-2000)

Faculty Marshal for Commencement (2000 to present)

20th Anniversary Celebration for Nursing at SU (1998-1999)

Nominations and Elections Committee (1995-1998)

Committee on Multi-Ethnic Concerns (1994-1995)

Council on Women's Issues (Chair: 1990-1991/Charter Member/Steering and Bylaws Development Committees, 1988-89)

Faculty Development Committee (1989-1991)

DEPARTMENTAL SERVICE

Coordinator of Accreditation Process for review by the Commission on Collegiate Nursing Education and Maryland Board of Nursing (2002-2003)

Chair-Department of Nursing (1996-2002)

Graduate Program Committee (Member ex-officio 1996, 2002, regular member 2002-present)

Search Committee (Chair: 1994, 1995, member 2003, 2004-present)

Curriculum Committee (Member ex-officio 1996-2002, regular member 2002, Chair 2003-present)

Faculty Policies Committee (Chair: 1988-1989, 1993-1996, Member: 1986-1996, 2002-present)

Eligibility/Selection Committee, Sigma Theta Tau, Lambda Eta Chapter (1987-93, 2003-present)

Joint Practice Committee with Peninsula Regional Medical Center (1988-Present)

Organization and Administration (1988-Present)

Recruitment Committee (Chair: 1987-88, 1989-1996, Member: 1987 - 1996)

Student Nurse's Association Advisor (1988-1996)

Senior Class Advisor (Elected by students: 1988-1994)

Student Policies Committee (1986-1987)

Resources Committee (1987-1988)

RESOLUTION NO. 1232

•	ancil of the City of Salisbury, Maryland that the the Marina Committee for the term ending as
Name	Term Ending
Lisa Seldomr	idge 1/07
The above resolution was introduced Council of the City of Salisbury held	d, read and passed at the regular meeting of the d on the 25th day of April 2005.
Brenda J. Colegrove CITY CLERK	Michael P. Dunn COUNCIL PRESIDENT
APPROVED BY ME THIS day of April 2005	
Barrie P. Tilghman MAYOR	